Memo CP-D/191

11 April 1989
To: Distribution

From: H.D. Lemmel L~l {

Subject: Centers' addresses

1. Hokkaido University
We received a letter from

M. Chiba

Hokkaido University Computing Center
Kita-11 Nishi-5, Kita-ku

Sapporo 060, Japan

Dr. Chiba will continue to convert charged-particle reaction data
from the Japanese NRDF file to the Exfor E series. He should
therefore be on the distribution for CP-Memos, Exfor dictionaries and
related materials. His address should be added to page 9.5 of the
EXFOR Manual.

Professor H. Tanaka has retired. His present address is

Sapporo-gakuin University
Bunkyoudai 11
Ebetu-shi 069, Japan

His address on page 9.6 of the EXFOR Manual should be changed
accordingly. He continues to follow the EXFOR data exchange with
interest. It should be sufficient, however, that Dr. Chiba supplies
him with copies of CP-Memos of interest. Therefore, Prof. Tanaka
need no longer be on the CP-Memo distribution.

2. CNDC

For CNDC we had so far Dr. Zhouang Youxiang on the distribution for
CP-Memos (see page 9.6 of the EXFOR Manual). It is suggested that
instead Dr. Cai Dunjiu as the center head is put on the distribution
list, like for the other centers.
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